bvD

Copy Control Association
225 B Cochrane Circle

Morgan Hill CA 95037
+1-408-776-2014
+1-408-779-9291 fax

June 15, 2011

Dear CSS Licensee,

For your advance planning and information, please be advised that the DVD
Copy Control Association ("DVD CCA") Board of Directors recently voted to
reduce the CSS licensing and membership fees by 50%, effective October 1,
2011 and continuing until otherwise determined by the Board.

Pursuant to the resolution adopted by the Board, the applicable fees beginning
October 1 will be:

Fee per Functional Category:
Associate  $2,600

Basic 7,750

DVD CCA Participating Membership

First Functional Category $2,500
Second and subsequent categories 1,250
CPAC Participation fee $5,000
Regards,

ohnson, Secretary
opy Control Association



